FEDERAL ELECTION COQMMISSION
WASHING I, DL ARl RO-2

Macvin Joesphzon, Treagurer EHIII'EE
Naticnal PAC

600 Pennsvylvania Ave, BE

Suite 207

Washingbton, DBC 20003

!dentification Number: COD1ISD995

keference: une Monthly (5/1/95-5/731/%5) and July Monthly
%WS-E;TD?HE'} REQSTEE —

Dear Mr. Joeephson:

Thig letter is ronpted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the repart(x) referenced above. The review ralged
gquestions coneerning certain infcormation contained in  the
report(s}. An itemization follows:

~On 5chedule H4 supporting Line 2l{(a) af tha Detalled
Summary Page, you have failed te include the total EVENT
YEAR-TO-DATE amount for a payment(s)] to all payess,
Please amend your report to include the missing EVENT
YEAR-TO-DATE total(sl.

A written response or an amendment to your original report{s)
correcting the above problem([s) should bhe filed with the Federal
Election Commiseion within fift=en (15) days of the date of this
latter. Tf you need asxistance, pleaka feel free to contact me on

oputr toll-free number, {BO0) &2d4-9530%, Ay local numbar isx (202)
219-35B0.

Sincarasy,

kb fo

Kenneth A, Davif, Jr.
Reports Analyst
236 Reporks Analysis Division
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